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2024 CoC King County Consolidated Rapid 
Rehousing RFP 

Frequently Asked Questions 
Updated: January 2, 2023 

Last Day to Submit: December 29, 2023 

Where can I find the Information Session recording? 
The recording can be viewed on YouTube and is also posted on KCRHA’s Funding Opportunities 
webpage under RFP Questions & Answers. 

Is the Fluxx application open? Can we view the questions without viewing them 
in Fluxx?  
The Fluxx application will be open on December 29, 2023. 

The questions are located on page 10 of the application. You can find the complete application 
on our Funding Opportunities webpage Request for Proposals (RFP). 

Can you provide Certificate of Debarment and Suspension form? 
We can provide a template for the form, please email rfp@kcrha.org for the form.  

The question about the availability for a 45-minute virtual site visit is absent in 
Fluxx. Is that intentional or an accident? 
The Fluxx application is currently a draft and will be ready on December 29th, 2023. We suggest 
you work in a Word document until the application is ready, and continue to save your responses 
in Word so you have a backup. 

Can funding be used to support temporary operations such as for severe 
weather? 
This is a long-term project through June 2025. It is a requirement that shelter units are not 
currently set aside for use by another program (e.g., Seattle’s Unified Care Team) and are 
currently vacant or can be expected to become vacant early in the award period for placements 
from the State Right of Way initiative (also referred to as the Encampment Response Program).  

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qKh9xLT8nVo
https://kcrha.org/resources/funding-opportunities/
mailto:rfp@kcrha.org
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Does KCRHA expect to award to a single organization or multiple? 
KCRHA expects to award at least one organization but may award multiple. The program aims to 
fund enhanced services for an estimated forty (40) total beds. KCRHA will consider applications 
for smaller unit allocations (e.g. five to twenty beds) from multiple different agencies, as well as 
applications for the total number of beds that can be supported by a single agency. The total 
number of funded beds could vary based on the cost of submitted proposals. 

Is it possible to extend when the last day to submit questions is? 
Unfortunately, due to the tight timeline of when funding becomes available, and to ensure this 
process meets that timeline, we are not able to extend the last day to submit questions for the 
LOI. All application questions are available in the LOI, and the last day to ask questions related to 
the LOI is December 29th, 2023 at 5:00 PM. The Procurement team is able to provide technical 
assistance for Fluxx after the last day to submit as long as the questions are not directly related 
to the LOI. 

How will referrals happen? 
KCRHA will refer individuals to organizations through the State Right of Way Initiative. Beds set 
aside from this program cannot receive referrals from another program. 

What programs are eligible to apply?  
KCRHA reviewed its existing contracts to identify the projects and agencies that could potentially 
be eligible to receive funding through this LOI, based on the current contractual relationship with 
the agency or project (e.g., an existing shelter project). The LOI provides additional details 
regarding the scope of work and service and eligibility requirements, and not all programs 
initially identified as eligible will be able to meet those requirements. Agencies will be expected 
to review the LOI to determine if they can fully meet the criteria to receive funds.   

If our shelter program is already at capacity every night, and don’t anticipate 
adding more capacity, would this disqualify us as a viable applicant? 
A requirement stated by the LOI is that, “Shelter units are not currently set aside for use by 
another program (e.g., Seattle’s Unified Care Team) and are currently vacant or can be expected 
to become vacant early in the award period for placements from the State Right of Way initiative 
(also referred to as the Encampment Response Program).” 

To be eligible, applicants must be able to set aside beds for this program. The number of beds 
set aside is determined by applicants.  
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